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Trust Company of Georgia 
POST OFFICE D RAW ER 441B 

A tla nta , G eor g i a 3 0 3 0 2 

October 3, 1967 

Honorable Ivan Allen, Jr. 
Mayor, City of Atlanta 
200 City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Ivan: 

I am enclosing a copy of Joe Heyman's work on 
city-county consolidation which I am sure you will want to 
take time to read and digest. There are a limited number 
of copie s of this which a re going to the three commissioners, 
Al Bows as the upcoming president of the Chamber, and Opie 
Shelton. Everyone concerned is being asked to treat the 
information as confidential at this time. 

I would think that a fter we have a ll had an 
opportunity to study this, a second meeting might be in 
order. 

Look forward to seeing you. 

Sincerely yours, 

AHS /frb 




